Committee Assignments -C4 M

MIAMIBEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM:  Vice-Mayor Ricky Arriola
DATE: April 28, 2023

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCY COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS
DEVELOPING THE WEST LOTS FOR ACTIVE RECREATIONAL USE.

ANALYSIS

| am asking the Finance and Economic Resiliency Committee to discuss the future development of the West Lots in keeping with
the priority to keep at least 50% of the properties open for public use. The City is in dire need of active recreational space and
these sites are uniquely positioned to provide our community with access to active sports recreation.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
N/A

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to Does this item utilize G.O.
Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?
City Code Section 2-14?

Yes No

Strategic Connection
Prosperity - Revitalize targeted areas and increase investment.




Legislative Tracking
Vice-Mayor Ricky Arriola




